
 

Bindusagar Reddy Gaurang Pandya Hans Kashyap Liberty Lomeli Areli Martinez 

Zone 1 Zone 2 Zone 3 Zone 4 Zone 5 

 

 

 

       

SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING  

465 West Putnam Avenue, Porterville, CA – Board Room 

 

AGENDA 

June 25, 2024 
    

OPEN SESSION (5:00 PM) 

 

The Board of Directors will call the meeting to order at 5:00 P.M. at which time the Board of 

Directors will undertake procedural items on the agenda. At 5:05 P.M. the Board will move to 

Closed Session regarding the items listed under Closed Session. The public meeting will 

reconvene in person at 5:30 P.M. In person attendance by the public during the open 

session(s) of this meeting is allowed in accordance with the Ralph M. Brown Act, Government 

Code Sections 54950 et seq.  

 

Call to Order  

 

I. Approval of Agendas 

Recommended Action: Approve/Disapprove the Agenda as Presented/Amended 

 

The Board Chairman may limit each presentation so that the matter may be 

concluded in the time allotted.  Upon request of any Board member to extend the 

time for a matter, either a Board vote will be taken as to whether to extend the time 

allotted or the chair may extend the time on his own motion without a vote.  

 

II. Adjourn Open Session and go into Closed Session 

 

CLOSED SESSION (5:01 PM) 

 

As provided in the Ralph M. Brown Act, Government Code Sections 54950 et seq., the Board 

of Directors may meet in closed session with members of the staff, district employees and its 

attorneys.  These sessions are not open to the public and may not be attended by members 

of the public.  The matters the Board will meet on in closed session are identified on the 

agenda or are those matters appropriately identified in open session as requiring immediate 

attention and arising after the posting of the agenda.  Any public reports of action taken in 

the closed session will be made in accordance with Gov. Code Section 54957.1 

 

III. Closed Session Business  

 

A. Pursuant to Evidence Code Sections 1156 and 1157.7; Health and Safety Code 

Section 32106(b):  Chief of Staff Report  

 

B. Pursuant to Evidence Code Sections 1156 and 1157.7; Health and Safety Code 

Section 32106(b):  

 



 

 

  

 

SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AGENDA  

June 25, 2024 
 

Page 2 
Bindusagar Reddy Gaurang Pandya Hans Kashyap Liberty Lomeli Areli Martinez 

Zone 1 Zone 2 Zone 3 Zone 4 Zone 5 

 

 

 

1. Evaluation – Quality of Care/Peer Review/Credentials  

 

2. Quality Division Update –Quality Report  
 

C. Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54956.9; Existing Litigation to subdivision (d) (1):  

Conference with Legal Counsel.  Beazley Claim No. BEAZL100005275260  

 

D. Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54962; Health and Safety Code Section 32106(b):  

Discussion Regarding Trade Secrets Pertaining to Service and Strategic Planning (1 

Item). Estimated Date of Disclosure – November 2024  

 

E. Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54962; Health and Safety Code Section 32106(b):  

Discussion Regarding Trade Secrets Pertaining to Service and Strategic Planning (1 

Item). Estimated Date of Disclosure – December  2024  

 

F. Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54957(b): Discussion Regarding Confidential 

Personnel Matter. Estimated Date of Disclosure, for non-confidential personnel 

records – August, 2024  
 

G. Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54956.9(d)(2), Conference with Legal Counsel 

about recent work product (b)(1) and (b)(3)(F):  significant exposure to litigation; 

privileged communication (1 Item). 

 

To the extent items on the Closed Session Agenda are not completed prior to the scheduled 

time for the Open Session to begin, the items will be deferred to the conclusion of the Open 

Session Agenda. 

  

IV. Adjourn Closed Session and go into Open Session 

 

OPEN SESSION (5:30 PM)  

 

V. Closed Session Action Taken 

 

Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54957.1; Action(s) to be taken Pursuant to Closed 

Session Discussion 

 

A. Chief of Staff Report 

Recommended Action: Information only; no action taken 

 



 

 

  

 

SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AGENDA  

June 25, 2024 
 

Page 3 
Bindusagar Reddy Gaurang Pandya Hans Kashyap Liberty Lomeli Areli Martinez 

Zone 1 Zone 2 Zone 3 Zone 4 Zone 5 

 

B. Quality Review  

 

1. Evaluation – Quality of Care/Peer Review/Credentials 

Recommended Action: Approve/Disapprove Report as Given 

 

2. Quality Division Update –Quality Report  

Recommended Action: Approve/Disapprove Report as Given  

 

C. Conference with Legal Counsel Beazley Claim No. BEAZL100005275260 

Recommended Action: Approve/Deny Beazley Claim No. BEAZL100005275260 

 

D. Discussion Regarding Trade Secrets Pertaining to Service and Strategic Planning 

Recommended Action: Information Only: No Action Taken 

 

E. Discussion Regarding Trade Secrets Pertaining to Service and Strategic Planning 

Recommended Action: Information Only: No Action Taken 

 

F. Discussion Regarding Confidential Personnel Matter 

Recommended Action: Information Only: No Action Taken 

 

G. Conference with Legal Counsel 

Recommended Action:  Information Only; No Action Taken 

 

VI. Public Comments 

 

Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54954.3 - NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC - At this time, members 

of the public may comment on any item not appearing on the agenda.  Under state 

law, matters presented under this item cannot be discussed or acted upon by the 

Board at this time.  For items appearing on the agenda, the public may make 

comments at this time or present such comments when the item is called.  This is the 

time for the public to make a request to move any item on the consent agenda to the 

regular agenda. Any person addressing the Board will be limited to a maximum of 

three (3) minutes so that all interested parties have an opportunity to speak with a 

total of thirty (30) minutes allotted for the Public Comment period.  Please state your 

name and address for the record prior to making your comment. Written comments 

submitted to the Board prior to the Meeting will distributed to the Board at this time, 

but will not be read by the Board secretary during the public comment period. 

 

VII. Consent Agenda 

Recommended Action: Approve Consent Agenda as presented  

 



 

 

  

 

SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AGENDA  

June 25, 2024 
 

Page 4 
Bindusagar Reddy Gaurang Pandya Hans Kashyap Liberty Lomeli Areli Martinez 

Zone 1 Zone 2 Zone 3 Zone 4 Zone 5 

 

Background information has been provided to the Board on all matters listed under 

the Consent Agenda, covering Medical Staff and Hospital policies, and these items 

are considered to be routine by the Board.  All items under the Consent Agenda 

covering Medical Staff and Hospital policies are normally approved by one motion.    

If discussion is requested by any Board member(s) or any member of the public on any 

item addressed during public comment, then that item may be removed from the 

Consent Agenda and moved to the Business Agenda for separate action by the 

Board.            

 

VIII. Approval of Minutes 

 

A. May 28, 2024 Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 

Recommended Action: Approve/Disapprove May 28, 2024 Minutes of the 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 

 

B. June 3, 2024 Minutes of the Special Meeting of the Board of Directors 

Recommended Action: Approve/Disapprove June 3, 2024 Minutes of the 

Special Meeting of the Board of Directors 

 

IX. Business Items 

 

A. May 2024  Financials 

Recommended Action: Approve/Disapprove May 2024 Financials 

 

B. SVLHCD Fiscal Year 2025 Operating Budget 

Recommended Action: Approve/Disapprove SVLHCD FY 2025 Operating  

Budget 

 

C. SVLHCD Fiscal Year 2025 Capital Budget 

Recommended Action: Approve/Disapprove SVLHCD FY 2025 Capital Budget 

 

D. Salary Equity Adjustment 

Recommended Action: Approve/Disapprove Salary Equity Adjustment 

 

X. CEO Report 

 

XI. Announcements:  

  

A. Regular Board of Directors Meeting – July 23, 2024 at 5:00 p.m.  

 

 



 

 

  

 

SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AGENDA  

June 25, 2024 
 

Page 5 
Bindusagar Reddy Gaurang Pandya Hans Kashyap Liberty Lomeli Areli Martinez 

Zone 1 Zone 2 Zone 3 Zone 4 Zone 5 

 

XII. Adjournment  

 
 

PUBLIC NOTICE 

 

Any person with a disability may request the agenda be made available in an appropriate alternative format.   

A request for a disability-related modification or accommodation may be made by a person with a disability who 

requires a modification or accommodation in order to participate in the public meeting to Melissa Mitchell, VP of 

Quality and Regulatory Affairs, Sierra View Medical Center, at (559) 788-6047, Monday – Friday between 8:00 a.m. 

– 4:30 p.m.  Such request must be made at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. 

 

PUBLIC NOTICE ABOUT COPIES 

 

Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Board after distribution of the agenda packet, as well 

as the agenda packet itself, are available for public inspection/copying during normal business hours at the 

Administration Office of Sierra View Medical Center, 465 W. Putnam Ave., Porterville, CA 93257.  Privileged and 

confidential closed session materials are/will be excluded until the Board votes to disclose said materials.   

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page Intentionally Left Blank 











































































































































































































































 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page Intentionally Left Blank 









































































 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page Intentionally Left Blank 



  1 

 

MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 

SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

 

The Annual meeting of the Board of Directors of Sierra View Local Health Care District was held 

May 28, 2024 at 5:00 P.M. in the Sierra View Medical Center Board Room, 465 West Putnam 

Avenue, Porterville, California  

 

Call to Order: Chairman REDDY called the meeting to order at 5:02 p.m. 

 

 Directors Present: REDDY, LOMELI, MARTINEZ, KASHYAP, PANDYA 

 

 Others Present: Donna Hefner, President/Chief Executive Officer, Jeffery Hudson, 

VPPCS/CNO/DIO, Tracy Canales, VP of Human Resources, Doug Dickson, Chief 

Financial Officer, Melissa Mitchell, VP Quality and Regulatory Affairs, Ron Wheaton, VP 

of Professional Services/Physician Recruitment, Cindy Gomez, Compliance Privacy 

Officer, Julie Franer, Director of Revenue Cycle, Staci Bowles, Patient Registration 

Manager, Dan Blazer, Patient Experience Officer, Maddie Hunt, Public Relations, Alex 

Reed-Krase, Legal Counsel, Harpreet Sandhu, Chief of Staff,  Craig McDonald, Mark 

Nanamura, Mutual Advisors LLC, Patrick Nanamura, Mutual Advisors LLC  

 

I. Approval of Agenda:   

 

Chairman REDDY motioned to approve the Agenda. The motion was moved by Director 

PANDYA, seconded by, Vice Chairman LOMELI and carried to approve the agenda.  The 

vote of the Board is as follows:  

 

REDDY Yes 

LOMELI Yes   

MARTINEZ Yes 

PANDYA Yes 

KASHYAP Yes  

 

II. Closed Session: Board adjourned Open Session and went into Closed Session at 5:03 p.m. 

to discuss the following items: 

 

A. Pursuant to Evidence Code Section 1156 and 1157.7; Health and Safety Code 

Section 32106(b):  Chief of Staff Report 

 

B. Pursuant to Evidence Code Section 1156 and 1157.7:  

 

1. Evaluation- Quality of Care/Peer Review/Credentials 

 

2. Quality Division Update – Quality Report 

 

3. Compliance Report – Quarter 3 



Board of Directors – Minutes 

May 28, 2024 

 

  2 

 

 

Closed Session Items C, D, E, F and G were deferred to the conclusion of Open Session as there 

was not enough time for discussion prior to Open Session.  

 

III. Open Session: Chairman REDDY adjourned Closed Session at 5:45 p.m., reconvening in 

Open Session at 5:47 p.m.  

 

Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54957.1; Action(s) taken as a result of discussion(s) in 

Closed Session.  

    

A. Chief of Staff Report provided by Chief of Staff Sandhu. 

 Information only; no action taken. 

 

B. Pursuant to Evidence Code Section 1156 and 1157.7: 

 

1. Evaluation – the Quality of Care/Peer Review 

 

Following review and discussion, it was moved by Vice Chairman 

LOMELI, seconded by Director MARTINEZ, and carried to approve the 

Quality of Care/Peer Review as presented.  The vote of the Board is as 

follows: 

 

  REDDY Yes 

LOMELI Yes 

MARTINEZ Yes  

PANDYA Yes   

KASHYAP Yes 

 

2. Quality Division Report – Quality Repot 

 

Following review and discussion, it was moved by Vice Chairman 

LOMELI, seconded by Director PANDYA, and carried to approve the 

Quality of Care/Peer Review as presented.  The vote of the Board is as 

follows: 

 

  REDDY Yes 

LOMELI Yes 

MARTINEZ Yes  

PANDYA Yes   

KASHYAP Yes 

 

3. Compliance Report – Quarter 3 

 

Following review and discussion, it was moved by Vice Chairman 

LOMELI, seconded by Director PANDYA, and carried to approve the 



Board of Directors – Minutes 

May 28, 2024 

 

  3 

 

Compliance Report for Quarter 3 as presented.  The vote of the Board is as 

follows: 

 

REDDY Yes 

LOMELI Yes 

MARTINEZ Yes  

PANDYA Yes   

KASHYAP Yes 

 

IV. Public Comments 

 

Sherri Shields, Porterville – Expressed her dissatisfaction with the surgeon that performed her 

colonoscopy procedure and a written letter that provided details of her complaint.  

 

Richard Sandoval, Porterville – Expressed his concern with the complications that resulted from 

his wife’s colonoscopy procedure and a written letter that provided details of his complaint.  

 

V. Consent Agenda 

 

The Medical Staff Policies/Procedures/Protocols/Plans and Hospital 

Policies/Procedures/Protocols/Plans were presented for approval (Consent Agenda 

attached to the file copy of these Minutes).  It was moved by Vice Chairman LOMELI, 

seconded by, Director MARTINEZ and carried to approve the Consent Agenda as 

presented.  The vote of the Board is as follows: 

 

REDDY Yes 

LOMELI Yes 

MARTINEZ Yes 

PANDYA Yes 

KASHYAP Yes 

 

VI. Approval of Minutes:  

 

Following review and discussion, it was moved by Vice Chairman LOMELI and seconded 

by Director MARTINEZ to approve the April 23, 2024 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

as presented. The motion carried and the vote of the Board is as follows:   

 

REDDY Yes 

LOMELI Yes  

MARTINEZ Yes 

PANDYA Yes 

KASHYAP Yes 

 

VII. Business Items 

 

A. Moss Adams Entrance Presentation FY ’23 Audit (Virtual) 



Board of Directors – Minutes 

May 28, 2024 

 

  4 

 

Information Only: No Action Taken 

 

 

B. April Financials 

 

Doug Dickson, CFO presented the Financials for April 2024. A copy of this 

presentation is attached to the file copy of these minutes.  

   

Total Operating Revenue was $13,890,504. Supplemental Funds were $2,629,792.  

Total Operating Expenses were $14,356,216.  Loss from operations of $465,712.   

 

Following review and discussion, it was moved by Vice Chairman LOMELI, 

seconded  by Director KASHYUP and carried to approve the April 2024 Financials 

as presented.  The vote of the Board is as follows: 

 

REDDY Yes 

LOMELI Yes  

MARTINEZ Yes 

PANDYA Yes 

KASHYAP Yes 

 

C. Capital Budget Report Quarter 3 

 

Following review and discussion, it was moved by Director PANDYA, seconded 

by Director KASHYAP and carried to approve the Capital Budget Report as 

presented.  The vote of the Board is as follows: 

 

REDDY Yes 

LOMELI Yes  

MARTINEZ Yes 

PANDYA Yes 

KASHYAP Yes 

 

D. Investment Policy 

 

Following review and discussion, it was moved by Director PANDYA, seconded 

by Vice Chairman LOMELI and carried to approve the investment policy as 

presented.  The vote of the Board is as follows: 

 

REDDY Yes 

LOMELI Yes  

MARTINEZ Yes 

PANDYA Yes 

KASHYAP Yes 

 

 



Board of Directors – Minutes 

May 28, 2024 

 

  5 

 

E. Investment Report Quarter 3 

 

Following review and discussion, it was moved by Director PANDYA, seconded 

by Director MARTINEZ and carried to approve the Investment Report for  

Quarter 3 as presented.  The vote of the Board is as follows: 

 

REDDY Yes 

LOMELI Yes  

MARTINEZ Yes 

PANDYA Yes 

KASHYAP Yes 

 

Business Items F, G and H deferred until remaining closed session items were presented in closed 

session.  

 

VIII. CEO Report 

 

Donna Hefner, President/CEO provided a report of activities and happenings around Sierra 

View.  

 

IX. Closed Session: Board adjourned Open Session at 6:50 p.m., reconvening in Closed 

Session at 6:50 p.m. to discuss the following items. 

 

C. Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54962; Health and Safety Code Section 32106(b):  

Discussion Regarding Trade Secrets Pertaining to Service to Fill the Chief 

Financial Officer Position– One (1) Item. Estimated Date of Disclosure 

September 1, 2024 for materials that are not part of an individual’s private 

personnel file. 

 

D. Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54957(b): Discussion Regarding Confidential 

Personnel Matter Chief Financial Officer Agreement Mutual Termination – One 

(1) Item. Estimated Date of Disclosure May 28, 2024 for materials that are not 

part of an individual’s private personnel file. 

 

 

X. Open Session: Chairman REDDY adjourned Closed Session at 6:57 p.m., reconvening in 

Open Session at 6:57 p.m.  

 

C. Discussion Regarding Filling Position of Chief Financial Officer 

Recommended Action: Information Only: No Action Taken 

 

D. Discussion Regarding Chief Financial Officer Agreement Mutual Termination 

Recommended Action: Information Only: No Action Taken 

 

 

 



Board of Directors – Minutes 

May 28, 2024 

 

  6 

 

XI. Business Items  

 

F.  Incoming Chief Financial Officer Employment Contract and Negotiation of Salary 

 

Following review and discussion, it was moved by Director PANDYA, seconded 

by Director MARTINEZ, and carried to approve the CFO Employment Contract as 

presented and offer the new CFO Craig McDonald a four-year contract with a salary 

of $215,180 a year, which he can renegotiate after two years.  

 

REDDY  Yes 

LOMELI  Yes 

MARTINEZ  Yes  

PANDYA  Yes   

KASHYAP  Yes 

 

G. Current Chief Financial Officer Agreement Mutual Termination 

 

Following review and discussion, it was moved by Director PANDYA, seconded 

by Director KASHYAP, and carried to approve the Mutual Termination 

Agreement as presented.  The vote of the Board is as follows: 

 

REDDY  Yes 

LOMELI  Yes 

MARTINEZ  Yes  

PANDYA  Yes   

   KASHYAP  Yes 

 

Business Item H deferred until remaining closed session items were presented in closed 

session.  

 

XII. Closed Session: Board adjourned Open Session at 7:05 p.m., reconvening in Closed 

Session at 7:05 p.m. to discuss the following items. 

 

E. Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54957(b): Discussion Regarding Confidential 

Personnel Matter Chief Executive Officer Performance Evaluation 2023 – 

One (1) Item. Estimated Date of Disclosure May 28, 2024 for materials that 

are not part of an individual’s private personnel file. 

 

F. Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54962; Health and Safety Code Section 

32106(b):  Discussion Regarding Trade Secrets Pertaining to Service and 

Strategic Planning 

 

G. Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54956.9(d)(2), Conference with Legal Counsel 

about recent work product (b)(1) and (b)(3)(F):  significant exposure to 

litigation; privileged communication (1 Item). 

 



Board of Directors – Minutes 

May 28, 2024 

 

  7 

 

 

XIII. Open Session: Chairman REDDY adjourned Closed Session at 7:45 p.m., reconvening in 

Open Session at 7:45 p.m.  

 

E. Discussion Regarding Chief Executive Officer Performance Evaluation 2023 

 Recommended Action: Information Only: No Action Taken 

 

F. Discussion Regarding Trade Secrets Pertaining to Service and Strategic Planning 

 Recommended Action: Information Only: No Action Taken 

 

G. Conference with Legal Counsel 

 Recommended Action:  Information Only; No Action Taken 

 

IV.  Business Item 

 

H. CEO 2024 Performance Evaluation and Salary Negotiations 

 

Following review and discussion, it was moved by Vice Chairman LOMELI, 

seconded by Director PANDYA, and carried to approve a total 2% increase in 

CEO salary over the automatic annual 2% increase per contract over prior year 

base salary. Salary increase from $425,318.40 annually to $442,332.80 annually 

effective May 1st, 2024.  The vote of the Board is as follows: 

 

REDDY  Yes 

LOMELI  Yes 

MARTINEZ  Yes  

PANDYA  Yes   

   KASHYAP  Yes 

 

XI. Announcements:  

 

A. Special Board of Directors Meeting – June 3, 2024 at 5:00 p.m.  

B. Regular Board of Directors Meeting – June 25, 2024 at 5:00 p.m.  

 

XII. Adjournment 

The meeting was adjourned at 7:52pm 

 

 

Respectfully submitted,  

 

 

Areli Martinez 

Secretary  

SVLHCD Board of Directors 

 

AM: tv 



1 

 

 MINUTES OF A SPECIAL MEETING OF THE 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 

SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

 

The special meeting of the Board of Directors of Sierra View Local Health Care District was held 

June 3, 2024 at 5:00 P.M. in the Sierra View Medical Center Board Room, 465 West Putnam 

Avenue, Porterville, California.  

 

Directors Present: REDDY, LOMELI, MARTINEZ, KASHYAP and PANDYA 

 

Others Present:    Donna Hefner, President and CEO 

Tracy Canales, VP of Human Resources and Marketing 

Jeff Hudson, VP of Patient Care Services and CNE 

Craig McDonald, VP and CFO 

Melissa Mitchell, VP of Quality and Regulatory Affairs 

Ron Wheaton, VP Physician Recruitment & Professional Services 

Terry Villareal, Executive Assistant and Clerk to Board of Directors 

Barbra Reigel, CEO, Strategic HealthCare Advisors 

Kyle Adams, RN Clinical Manager, Med/Surg 

Jill Black, Director of Revenue Integrity & Financial Services 

Dan Blazer, Patient Experience Officer 

Staci Bowles, Patient Registration Manager 

Bryan Brassfield, Director of Pharmacy  

Merly Camat, Director of General Accounting/Controller 

Susie Cartwright, Director of Medical Staff Services 

Bre Celaya, RN Clinical Manager, Emergency Department 

Crystal Davis, Director of Cancer Treatment Center 

Josue Fernandez, Clinic Administrator 

Traci Follett, Director of Informatics and Technology 

Julie Franer, Director of Revenue Cycle-Patient Financial Services 

Cindy Gomez, Compliance/Privacy Officer 

Veronica Gutierrez, RN Clinical Manager, ASD, ENDO, PACU & Flex Care 

Richard Hernandez, Director of Imaging Services, Physical Therapy & 

Speech Therapy, Cancer Treatment Center & Outpatient Clinics 

Nancy Hurtado-Ziola, Infection Prevention Manager 

Corina Joseph, Clinical Nutrition Manager 

Hannah Lam, RN Clinical Manager, ICU 

Gerald Likewise, Director of Radiology 

Autumn Leypon, Manager of IT Operations and Infrastructure 

Anthony Nungaray, Laboratory Manager, CLS Education Coordinator 

Kim Pryor-DeShazo, Director of Marketing/Community Services 

Lizette Razon, Patient Account Manager 

Jennifer Regalado, Respiratory Manager 

Paul Ridge, Manager, EVS 

Christen Rios, Director of Surgical Services 

Silvia Roberts, Manager of Care Integration 



Board of Directors – Minutes 

June 3, 2024 

 

2 

 

Zaelin Stringham, Director of Food & Nutrition 

Gary Wilbur, Director of General Services & IT 

Colleen Wilson, Human Resource Manager 

Leif Williams, Director of Materials Management 

Debbie Zeboskey, Director of Health Information Management 

  

I. Call to Order: Chairman REDDY called the meeting to order at 5:07 p.m.  

 

II. Approval of Agendas: Director Reddy asked for approval of the agenda. It was moved by 

Director PANDYA and seconded by Vice Chairman LOMELI, and carried to approve the 

agenda as presented.  The vote of the Board is as follows:  

 

REDDY Yes 

LOMELI Yes 

MARTINEZ Yes 

KASHYAP Yes  

PANDYA Yes 

 

III. Public Comments: No Comments were made 

 

IV. Closed Session: Board adjourned Open Session and went into Closed Session at 5:08 p.m. 

to discuss the following items: 

 

A. Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54962; Health and Safety Code Section 32106(b): 

Discussion Regarding Trade Secret, Pertaining to Service and Strategic Planning 

(1 Item). Estimated Date of Disclosure - June 2029  

 

B. Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54956.9, Conference with Legal Counsel about 

recent work product (b)(1) and (b)(3)(F): significant exposure to litigation; 

privileged communication (1 Item). 

 

V. Open Session: Board adjourned Closed Session at 7:36 p.m. and went into Open Session 

at 7:36 p.m. to discuss the following items: 

 

A. Discussion Regarding Trade Secret, Pertaining to Service and Strategic Planning 

Information only; no action taken. 

 

B. Conference With Legal Counsel 

Information Only: no action taken 

 

VI. Announcements:  

 

A. Regular Board of Directors Meeting – June 25, 2024 

 

VII. Adjournment 

 



Board of Directors – Minutes 

June 3, 2024 

 

3 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 7:37 p.m.  

 

 

Respectfully submitted,  

 

 

 

Areli Martinez 

Secretary 

SVLHCD Board of Directors 

AM: tv 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page Intentionally Left Blank 


















	June 25 2024 Regular Board Meeting Agenda_FINAL
	This Page Intentionally Left Blank
	June MEC Consent
	This Page Intentionally Left Blank
	June SLT Consent
	This Page Intentionally Left Blank
	June 25 2024 Regular Board Meeting Agenda_FINAL
	This Page Intentionally Left Blank
	Minutes of a Special Meeting of the BOD June 3 2024
	This Page Intentionally Left Blank
	FS Board Pkg 05.24

